
From: tughela@
To: Sarah Birt; Tughela Gino
Subject: Fwd: 419 Wick Lane Ref 16/00360/AOD-CORRECT DRAWING UPLOAD
Date: 29 June 2017 12:43:29
Attachments: 16 WL SET REV A PLANNING-2.pdf

Gmail - RE 419 Wick Lane Ref 1600360AOD.pdf
419 Wick Lane Ref 1600360AOD.pdf

Hi Again,

Just to make this a bit easier for you to check your files.

I am attaching the email sent 12.09.16 in which I sent you the revised drawings and asked
 you to discard the original ones issued, and you confirmed receipt.

Many Thanks

Tughela

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: tughela@  <tughela@ >
Date: 29 June 2017 at 11:12
Subject: Re: 419 Wick Lane Ref 16/00360/AOD-CORRECT DRAWING UPLOAD
To: Sarah Birt <SarahBirt@londonlegacy.co.uk>

Hi Sarah,

Hope you are well.

Further to our telephone conversation a few minutes ago. Please find attached the latest
 drawings issued to you for approval as part of the planning application listed above.

Please can you ask your admin team to upload it on to the website, as the one uploaded is
 not the most recent one issued. Please can you also confirm that the information is in line
 with what was approved. The difference on the drawings attached in comparison to what
 you have uploaded is that it has the colour of the glazing frames and some glass panels
 labeled on the drawings. They are both to be black in colour.

Please can you confirm this is all ok once you have checked it against your file.

Lastly please can you also confirm that painting a wall on the Wick lane facade (north
 side) a different colour to existing, does not require planning permission.

Many Thanks

Tughela

On 15 September 2016 at 18:13, Sarah Birt <SarahBirt@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Tughela,



Thank you -I confirm receipt of the drawings.

Sarah.

Sarah Birt
Planning Development Manager
London Legacy Development Corporation

DDI: 020 3288 

Mobile: 

Email: sarahbirt@londonlegacy.co.uk

From: Tughela Gino [mailto:tughela@tgarchitecture.com] 
Sent: 15 September 2016 12:26
To: Sarah Birt
Subject: Fwd: 419 Wick Lane Ref 16/00360/AOD

Hi Sarah,

I just wanted to make sure you had received the email below, and that you have
 everything you need ?

Many Thanks

Tughela

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tughela Gino <tughela@tgarchitecture.com>

Subject: 419 Wick Lane Ref 16/00360/AOD

Date: 12 September 2016 13:09:57 BST

To: Sarah Birt <SarahBirt@londonlegacy.co.uk>

Dear Sarah,

Further to our telephone conversation on thursday 12.09.2016, please find attached the
 revised drawings.

I am sending you a complete set, so that you can discard the original drawings sent. The
 adjustments are very minor and include an additional door to the south facing elevation,
 swell as a bit more notational detail.

Many Thanks



Tughela

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It
 may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying
 or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
 error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail
 and its attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been
 scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development
 Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or
 indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message
 by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The
 London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries
 please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet
 Road, London, E20 1EJ. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

-- 
for and on behalf of

TUGHELA GINO ARCHITECTURE

Unit 5 Bruno Court
10 Fassett Square
London E8 1BF

T. 020 7249 3905
M. 07788447231
E. tughela@

Tughela Gino Architecture Ltd is a limited company: registered in England and Wales no.
 05839608 registered at the above stated address.

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This email, and any files transmitted with it, is strictly confidential and intended solely for
 the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. If it comes to the attention of any other
 unauthorised person, no action may be taken on it nor should it be copied or shown to any
 third party. If you have received this email in error please return it to tughela@gmail.com.
 This email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. However, we
 will not accept liability for any loss, damage, costs or expenses arising from viruses
 transmitted by us, or errors in translation, or data corruptions. 



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



















Tughela Gino <tughela@ >

RE: 419 Wick Lane Ref 16/00360/AOD

Sarah Birt <SarahBirt@londonlegacy.co.uk> 15 September 2016 at 18:13
To: Tughela Gino <tughela@tgarchitecture.com>

Hi	Tughela,

	

Thank	you	-I	confirm	receipt	of	the	drawings.

	

Sarah.

	

Sarah	Birt
Planning	Development	Manager
London	Legacy	Development	Corpora9on

DDI:	020	3288	

Mobile:	

Email:	sarahbirt@londonlegacy.co.uk

	

From: Tughela Gino [mailto:tughela@tgarchitecture.com] 
Sent: 15 September 2016 12:26
To: Sarah Birt
Subject: Fwd: 419 Wick Lane Ref 16/00360/AOD

 

Hi Sarah,

 

I just wanted to make sure you had received the email below, and that you have everything you need ?

 

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

Further to our telephone conversation on thursday 12.09.2016, please find attached the revised drawings.

I am sending you a complete set, so that you can discard the original drawings sent. The adjustments are very
minor and include an additional door to the south facing elevation, swell as a bit more notational detail.

Many Thanks

Tughela

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential,
legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you
have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete
the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses
by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be
incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this
message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy
Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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